IDP Administrative Assistant

From: IDP Administrative Assistant
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 6:08 PM
To: ‘idpcore@andrews.edu’; 'IDPResearch@andrews.edu’; Italy Students;

‘idpsouthsudan@andrews.edu’; 'IDPGhana@andrews.edu’; 'IDPKenya@andrews.edu’;

‘idptogo@andrews.edu’; 'IDPSouthAfrica@andrews.edu’; 'IDPRwanda@andrews.edu’;

Rwanda French Students; IDPChile@andrews.edu; IDPDominican@andrews.edu
Subject: Registration for Online Courses - Fall 2018 Semester

Hello Scholars!

This message is regarding online course opportunities. If you do not need the courses listed below, please disregard this
email.

The courses listed below are scheduled to be taught online during the Andrews University Fall 2018 Semester (27
August - 13 December 2018). They are now available for you to register online. Instructions for self-registration as an
off-campus student are available at https://www.andrews.edu/grad/idp/resources.html. Below are additional details
you will need to complete the process. Please be careful to register only for the courses you need and intend to take
during the Fall 2018 Semester.

Semester: Fall 2018

Taught in English

Course Name: Organizational Behavior & Leadership
Acronym: BSAD 515 998

CRN: 1696

Taught in English

Course Name: Financial Analysis & Reporting
Acronym: ACCT 625 999

CRN: 1698

Taught in Spanish

Course Name: Organizational Behavior & Leadership
Acronym: BSAD 515 997

CRN: 1697

Taught in Spanish

Course Name: Financial Analysis & Reporting
Acronym: ACCT 625 998

CRN: 1699

Online self-registration before 27 August 2018 is required so that you will have access to the course from the first day.

Please note that to register for these courses, you must have completed your admission process. If you have Regular
admission, you shouldn’t have any difficulties. If you have Provisional Admission, you will be blocked if it has been more
than one year since you began the program. Obtaining Regular Admission is highly important to ensure that you have
access to all the resources that you require to complete your degree.




Please email me if you need assistance obtaining your ID number, username & password, or if you have any additional
questions.

Kind regards,

Rodrick

Rodrick Snow
Office Manager

Andrews University

International Development Program
Buller Hall, Office 226

8488 E Campus Circle Dr

Berrien Springs, MI 49104-0031

Primary Email: snowr@andrews.edu
Alternate Email: Designer4IDP@gmail.com
Skype: rodrick.snow

Phone: 269.471.6584

Web: www.andrews.edu/idp

FB: www.facebook.com/AndrewsIDP




